
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 

SOUTH WEST WALES CORPORATE JOINT 
COMMITTEE - ECONOMIC WELL BEING AND 
REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SUB-

COMMITTEE 
 

2.00 PM MONDAY, 15 APRIL 2024 
 

VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS 
 

 
All mobile telephones to be switched to silent for the duration of the 

meeting 
 

Webcasting/Hybrid Meetings 
This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the 

Council’s Internet Site. By participating you are consenting to be filmed 
and the possible use of those images and sound recordings for 

webcasting and/or training purposes. 
 
 
1.  Welcome and Chairs Announcements   

 
2.  Declarations of Interests   

 
3.  Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 3 - 12) 

 
4.  Delivery Update - Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF) (Pages 13 - 20) 

 
5.  Urgent Items   

Any urgent items at the discretion of the Chairperson pursuant to  
Section 100BA(6)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as  
amended). 
 
 
 

 



W.Bramble 
Chief Executive 

 
Civic Centre 
Port Talbot Tuesday, 9 April 2024 
 
 
 
Committee Membership:  
 
Chairperson: Councillor R.Stewart 

 
Councillors: 
 

R.Francis-Davies, H.Evans, J.Hurley and P.Miller 
 

National Park  
Representatives: 

 
R.Jordan and L.Bickerton 

 
 



- 1 - 
 

91023 

South West Wales Corporate Joint Committee - Economic Well Being 
and Regional Economic Development Sub-Committee 

 
(Via Microsoft Teams) 

 
Members Present:  9 October 2023 
 
 
Chairperson: 
 

Councillor S.K.Hunt 
 

Councillors: 
 

R.Francis-Davies, J.Hurley, L.Evans and 
D.Simpson 
 

National Park 
Representatives: 
 

 
R.Jordan and L.Bickerton 

Officers In 
Attendance 
 

W.Walters, P.Relf, J.Jones, R.Moxey, 
S.Brennan, L.McAndrew, S.Aldred-Jones, 
R.Gill, M.Wade, G.Jones, W.Bramble and 
R.Brown 
 

 

 
1. Welcome and Chairs Announcements 

 
The Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

 
2. Declarations of Interests 

 
There were no declarations of interests received. 

 
3. Terms of Reference 

 
The Committee were presented with the Terms of Reference of the 
Economic Well Being and Regional Economic Development Sub 
Committee of the South West Wales Corporate Joint Committee.  
 
It was explained that the Terms of Reference were presented to the 
Corporate Joint Committee, along with the other Sub Committee 
Terms of Reference, in October 2022.  
 
Members were informed that the document set out the overarching 
aim of the Sub Committee; along with the functions and makeup of 
the Committee.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



- 2 - 
 

91023 

 
RESOLVED: That Members note the terms of reference of the 
Economic Well Being and Regional Economic Development Sub 
Committee. 
 

4. Regional Economic Strategy Update - Verbal Update 
 
The Committee received a presentation from SQW, an economic 

development consultancy firm appointed to carry out work on the 

South West Wales Regional Economic Delivery Plan (REDP). It was 

noted that in 2013, SQW worked with colleagues in South West 

Wales on the Economic Regeneration Strategy; and were re-

appointed in 2021 to carry out work on the REDP, which replaces that 

earlier strategy. 

The presentation provided Members with an overview of the content 

and purpose of the REDP, as well as an update on the Regions 

position 18 months on from the start of this work stream.  

Members were informed that the REDP was developed in 2021, and 

approved by the South West Wales Corporate Joint Committee in 

March 2022. It was noted that when SQW were appointed to carry 

out this work, they were asked to prepare a document that looked 

towards 2030. The following statement was included within the plan 

to capture the purpose: 

‘Set out the region’s ambitions for a resilient, broad-based and 

sustainable economy, and where efforts should be focused in the 

next few years to realise them’.  

It was mentioned that SQW produced the plan in parallel with the 

Regional Economic Framework that was led by Welsh Government; 

the REDP largely informed the Regional Economic Framework, as it 

references the strategic content of the plan.  

The Committee were informed of the approach taken from evidence 

to delivery of the plan: 

 Evidence and Landscape Review – this work started in early 

2022 to capture issues, context, policy themes and a SWOT 

analysis of the regional economy. It was important to gather 

new evidence for the development of the REDP, due to the fast 

changing nature of evidence based work. This review was 

captured and published in its own document. 

Page 4



- 3 - 
 

91023 

 Regional Economic Delivery Plan – the evidence base work fed 

into the core strategy document and framework for action. 

 Project Pipeline Supplement – following the publication of the 

REDP, a third document was produced named the ‘Project 

Pipeline Supplement’. SQW had collated a series of project 

proposals, all of which were at various stages of development; 

the document set out a short summary business case for each 

project, on the basis that they could be reviewed and developed 

in response to future funding opportunities and the like.  

 

When developing the REDP, three broad, overarching ambitions 

were set for the Region to be resilient and sustainable, enterprising 

and ambitious, and balance and inclusive; and within that content, 

three missions were set out within the plan: 

1. Establishing South West Wales as a UK leader in 

renewable energy, and the development of a net zero 

economy 

2. Building a strong, resilient and embedded business base 

3. Growing and sustaining the experience offer 

 

It was noted that SQW consciously focused on the three missions, 

rather than taking a more traditional approach, in order to capture 

something that was distinctive to the Region; and to actively respond 

to the consultation, and the steer received from the four Local 

Authorities. 

Members received further detail on each of the three missions, as set 

out in the presentation; each mission contained a series of high level 

action areas, formulated from the evidence based work. It was added 

that they were also developed to ensure they continued to have 

relevance over the intended time for this plan, which was up to the 

year 2030. 

It was explained that there were a number of performance indicators 

set out within the REDP. The presentation detailed some of the 

indicators that could be measured 18 months on; however, it was 

acknowledged that local data wasn’t always reliable over a short time 

series. It was mentioned that there was a small decrease in 

greenhouse gas emissions; this figure was still much higher than the 

UK figures, however this was known to be due to TATA Steelworks. 

Reference was also made to the decrease in the number of jobs 

within the Region, which was noted could be a result of the way data 

Page 5



- 4 - 
 

91023 

was still being recorded as a result of the pandemic; it would be 

helpful to monitor these figures on an annual basis to get a more 

accurate understanding of the position. 

Reference was made to the change in context since the work started 

in 2021. The following challenges and opportunities had not 

presented themselves at the time of the development of the REDP:  

Challenges  

 Weak outlook for UK growth  

 Cost of living pressures and the impacts on communities, 

confidence and overall investment  

 Pressures on public sector resources  

 Industrial restructuring risks 

 

Opportunities 

 Designation of Freeport for Pembrokeshire and Neath Port 

Talbot 

 Continued policy commitment to net zero, especially from 

Welsh Government  

 Progress in bringing forward major projects with private sector 

leadership, with potential to augment the regional offer through 

investment zone designation  

 Strong partnership approach, as City Deal projects delivered 

and the South West Wales Corporate Joint Committee 

established  

 

Following the presentation, a discussion took place in regards to the 

first mission contained with the REDP; referencing the key challenges 

associated with action area ‘building capacity and expertise to 

maximise renewable energy and net zero potential’. It was noted that 

some of the skills initiatives that were being taken forward by the 

Regional Learning and Skills Partnership would address some of the 

key challenges; however, achieving the mission would also come 

down to investment appetite and the confidence that the private 

sector has to invest. It was explained that the adoption of the first 

mission within the REDP, would require significant strategic 

leadership and investment due the competitive nature.  

5. Overview of Existing Regional Programmes - Verbal Update 
 

Page 6



- 5 - 
 

91023 

A verbal update was provided in regards to two of the key regional 

programmes that were assisting to deliver the Regional Economic 

Delivery Plan (REDP). 

It was noted that it would be key to keep in mind the three missions 

within the REDP, as they were important in guiding the way that the 

programmes were being deployed; particularly the Shared Prosperity 

Fund (SPF) and the Transforming Towns Programme.  

Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF) 

Officers explained that there were a series of anchor projects on the 

key themes linked to the REDP; the principle among these were the 

business development and employability strands.  

It was highlighted that the programme was planned at a regional 

level, however delivery was being tailored within each Local Authority 

area; this meant that each Local Authority could move at a pace that 

was most appropriate to them and the scale of budget allocation that 

they were granted by UK Government. Officers stated that the 

regional dimension was there, however it was equally important to 

ensure there was the flexibility to scale the pace and design 

according to local need. 

Members were reassured that the nature of the projects were broadly 

following along the lines of the REDP; the advice and documentation 

that was given early on in the programme were being acknowledged, 

and the projects that were coming in were consistent with the delivery 

needed to start the implementation of the REDP.  

The Committee was informed that the anchor design enabled existing 

staff, within the teams at each Local Authority, to make a start on the 

work reasonably quickly; particularly for the creation and distribution 

of grants to small businesses, and in the area of community 

development.   

It was stated that the level of commitment across the programme was 

very high, and the Local Authorities were almost fully committed 

between the anchor projects and open calls; with part of that being 

allocated to grant schemes that were open on an as needs basis. 

Officers confirmed that there were still some open calls to be 

concluded, particularly in Pembrokeshire; however, this exercise was 

due to be completed by the Christmas period.  

Officers added that funding was moving quickly, and Local Authorities 

had worked well together in getting this work to the point that it was 

Page 7



- 6 - 
 

91023 

currently at; this arrangement had also allowed for smaller 

organisations to be the first to benefit, which hadn’t always been the 

case in the past.  

In regards to future meetings of the Economic Wellbeing and 

Regional Economic Development Sub Committee, Officers explained 

that they will be able to provide a comprehensive overview of all of 

the finances in details, and the outputs that were being achieved. It 

was explained that the system for this this had been built, and the first 

claim period would end on 17 October 2023; once the submissions 

were in, Officers will collate the data and produce a regional report 

which will capture the performance of the programme across the 

Region.  

Transforming Towns Programme  

It was explained that the way in which SPF had been deployed, was 

built on the existing model in place of the Transforming Towns Capital 

Programme; which was noted to be a rolling capital programme of 

around £9million per year. 

Officers highlighted that the relationship between the four Local 

Authorities had matured since the start of the delivery of this 

programme, in terms of being realistic about the challenges faced by 

capital project delivery.  

Members were informed that a continual pipeline of schemes was 

maintained, both at a larger scale and smaller scale. It was noted that 

the larger scale strategic projects were based in the £250k+ grant 

band; the Region had numerous of examples of these types of 

projects. The smaller scale grants were noted to be utilised for 

targeted interventions in town centres. 

It was stated that there was a slight difference in the level of flexibility 

between the way in which the SPF was able to be deployed, versus 

the Transforming Towns Programme; however, the tools that the 

programme makes avaliable were having a visible effect on all town 

centres across the Region, and helping to reinforce the missions of 

the REDP.  

Reference was made to the town centre 0% interest loan option, 

which had been very helpful in unlocking private sector development 

by helping to save off that interest; this was particularly helpful to 

businesses in the current climate. 

Page 8



- 7 - 
 

91023 

Officers concluded that the range of tools avaliable across the Region 

provided Officers the steer to be able to deliver against the REDP; 

between the gap filling that SPF was able to provide, and the funding 

through the Welsh Government for the Transforming Towns 

Programme.  

6. Freeport Update - Verbal Update 
 
The Committee received an update in regards to the current position 

in respect of the Freeport, and the processes involved with this work. 

It was explained that the Celtic Freeport bid scored highest of the 

three Welsh bids submitted to UK Government, and since then 

Officers had been making progress in terms of the delivery element.  

After some delays, it was confirmed that the Department for Levelling 

up Housing and Committees (DLUHC) and Welsh Government had 

issued draft guidance for this work; and Officers were awaiting for the 

final detail to be agreed.  

Members were informed that the Freeport Team (consisting of 

representatives from Neath Port Talbot, Pembrokeshire, Associated 

British Ports and Milford Haven Port) were currently working with 

KPMG and the interim Celtic Freeport Chief Executive to draft the 

outline business case; with hopes to submit at the end of this 

calendar year.  

In terms of floating offshore wind, it was stated that there were no 

bids submitted by developers in the recent auction process; whilst 

this raised concerns, Officers had been assured that the process was 

being revised. It was noted that the process, which included agreeing 

the contracts for difference, will provide more consideration to the 

developers next time around. 

As previously mentioned, Officers were currently working through the 

outline business case; part of this included looking into a number of 

areas particularly around skills, innovation and planning. It was noted 

that from this, Officers will be drawing up some draft segments to fit 

within the outline business case. 

A discussion took place in regards to the next steps, which were 

highlighted as follows: 

 Formal submission of the outline business case, and approval 

from DLUHC and Welsh Government; 

Page 9



- 8 - 
 

91023 

 Treasury approval and tax site designation – Officers had 

engaged with over 20 land owners across Neath Port Talbot 

and Pembrokeshire in order to get the tax site agreements in 

place; 

 Proceed with full business case, with the potential for the 

Freeport to start trading in late 2024; 

 Release of capital from UK Government to allow Officers to 

undertake a range of works to infrastructure and feasibility 

studies 

 

It was explained that the money will be spent across both Neath Port 

Talbot and Pembrokeshire, however the benefits generated by the 

Freeport would not be restricted to the two County Boroughs. It was 

emphasised that the benefits would be realised across the whole of 

South Wales.   

The Committee were presented with the following current challenges 

associated with the Freeport development: 

 High level discussions between Welsh and UK Government 

were taking place in regards to the non-domestic rates, and the 

proportion of which would end up with the Local Authorities in 

Neath Port Talbot and Pembrokeshire. 

 The timescales were noted to be quite challenging, as there 

was a lot of responsibility to deliver heavy documentation in a 

short period of time. Whilst Officers had the support of 

consultant teams, there were certain elements of work that 

could only be carried out from within the Local Authorities 

themselves.  

 The upcoming General Election in 2024 could have a profound 

effect on some of the timelines around the Freeport; with the 

addition that there were differing policies for different 

governments.  

 The changes at TATA Steelworks; the Freeport would take on a 

more prominent and important position given this context. There 

was also a certain amount of uncertainty from this, and 

significant change.  

 The failure of the latest contract for difference auction that took 

place where no bids were made. Whilst the failure to secure a 

bid sent a message to the Government in terms of pricing 

issues, Officers were conscious that it would also place doubt in 

Page 10



- 9 - 
 

91023 

the minds of investors. Officers were working closely with 

industry to try and mitigate this. 

 

The Chief Executive of Pembrokeshire Council concluded that the 

Freeport brings opportunity for an increase in jobs, that would not 

otherwise of existed; and had yet to see any evidence of any material 

displacements being created by the opportunities in the Freeport 

development.  

7. Investment Zone Status in Wales and the Regions Position - 
Verbal Update 
 
Officers provided the Committee with an overview of the investment 

zone status in Wales, and the South West Wales Regions current 

position.  

It was stated that earlier this year, UK Government announced that 8 

investment zone areas has been allocated in England. Officers 

highlighted that although there had been no confirmation in regards to 

potential investment zones in Wales, discussions were ongoing 

between UK and Welsh Government; with a suggestion that there will 

be at least one investment zone in Wales.  

Members were informed that Carmarthenshire and Swansea 

Councils would be developing and submitting a prospectus document 

to Welsh Government, indicating what could be achieved in the South 

West Wales Region. It was noted that this would include links to the 

Freeport status, adding value and addressing the displacement issue, 

as well as opportunities to connect the energy generation potential; 

along with building research and innovation capacity, and linking 

major sites and industries.  

It was concluded that the green growth investment prospectus was 

being finalised, and would be brought to the Corporate Joint 

Committee on 24 October 2023 to provide further detail on this 

matter. 

8. Corporate Plan 2023/2024 Priorities - Proposals for future Work 
Programme 
 
A discussion took place in regards to proposals for the future work 

programme of the Economic Well Being and Regional Economic 

Development Sub Committee. 

Page 11



- 10 - 
 

91023 

It was highlighted that there was opportunity to present some of the 

priorities raised from the Officer Workshop, which took place on 3 

October 2023, alongside reacting to the priorities the region was 

facing.   

Following the discussion, it was confirmed that Officers would 

populate the Forward Work Programme. 

9. Urgent Items 
 
There were no urgent items received.  

 
 
 

CHAIRPERSON 

Page 12



1 

 

SOUTH WEST WALES CORPORATE JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

Economic Well Being and Regional Economic Development  
Sub-Committee 

 
15th April 2024 

 
Report of the Chief Executive 

 
Report Title: Delivery Update -  Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF)  
 
 

Purpose of Report To provide an update on the delivery of the 
Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF) to the 
Economic Well Being and Regional 
Economic Development Sub-Committee of 
the South West Wales Corporate Joint 
Committee (SWWCJC) 

Recommendation(s) For Information Only – Progress Update 

Report Author Paul Relf Strategic Economic Regeneration 
Manager City and County of Swansea 

Finance Officer Chris Moore 

Legal Officer  Craig Griffiths  

 
Introduction / Background: 
 

1. In Wales, UK government supports delivery across the four regional strategic 

geographies on the economic development footprint. Local government has been 

given responsibility for developing a regional investment plan for approval by the UK 

government, and for delivery of the Fund thereafter. A ‘lead local authority’ for the 

region will receive the Region’s allocation and have overall accountability for the 

funding and how the Fund operates. Swansea Council has been nominated to act as 

the lead Authority on behalf of the South West region. 

 

2. The Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF) is one of the ‘levelling up funds’ alongside the 

capital Levelling Up Fund and Community Ownership Funds which operate on an 

annual competitive bidding basis. These funds represent a partial replacement of 

previous EU funding programmes, and are considerably smaller in scale. Previous 

Innovation & R&D funds have not been replaced through SPF for example.  

 

3. In order to access their allocation, lead local authorities were asked to complete a 

Regional Investment Plan, setting out how the SPF funding would be used at a very 

high level. The investment plan was submitted to UK government in August 2022 

and approved 5 December 2022. 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



2 

 

4. Due to the short timescales involved, each local authority prepared a local 

investment plan which has fed into the wider Regional Investment Plan for South 

West Wales. The Investment Plan for Swansea was drafted in consultation with local 

regeneration boards in each local authority area, with reference to the Regional 

Learning & Skills Partnership as appropriate.  

 

5. The Investment Plan is based on existing regional and local strategies and plans 

including the Economic Recovery Action Plans and the South West Wales Regional 

Economic Delivery. From positive feedback received from civil servants prior to 

submission a smooth run through the appraisal process is anticipated.  Approval 

was received 5 December 2022. 

 

6. The programme presents an exciting opportunity to design and deliver local 

interventions with regional consistency, and to pool and commission activity across 

places where this makes sense and adds value for the people and communities 

receiving support. 

 

7. The region consists of four partner local authorities with well over a decade of 

constructive and positive collaborative working, with individual local allocations. The 

understanding is that the allocations are fundamentally local allocations with a 

regional oversight to share good practice, consistency and good programme 

management, whilst allowing each local area the flexibility to adapt programmes to 

meet the subtle differences in local need, as well as addressing a large number of 

challenges and opportunities held in common. 

Implementation: 

8. South West region has structured implementation of the programme to ensure that 

funding is directed to projects that make sense to people and businesses, with the 

focus on delivery and delayering of bureaucracy as far as possible. Funding 

arrangements have been designed to ensure they follow the constitutional 

arrangements for organisations in receipt of funding and factor potential impact of 

administrative burden created by complex legal and financial arrangements and aim 

to keep these to the minimum required to ensure effective delivery and added value. 

Partner local authorities in particular have the freedom to adapt the regional ‘menu’ 

sitting under the Regional Economic Delivery Plan to adapt to specific local needs. 

 

9. Whilst there is a need to accommodate transition from existing programmes to an 

extent, exit strategy remains a key question for any activity of any scale by any 

organisation, and organisations will be expected to articulate this point carefully in 

applications - the programme activity should be about enabling and supporting 

sustainable activities, not creating long-term dependencies. Programme transition is 

inevitably challenging, but investments are broadly being made into businesses and 

communities to support their medium to longer term resilience. 

 

 

Page 14



3 

 

10. The region is using 4% of the funds between Swansea as lead authority working 

closely with small teams in each individual local authority to ensure seamless 

delivery of the programme. A collaborative approach has worked well between the 

partner authorities over a number of years on a range of programmes including most 

recently the Welsh Government Transforming Towns programme which follows the 

same basic model as proposed here. 

 
           Delivery is taking place via the following methods: 

 
       Anchor projects: These are major projects run primarily in-house that will deliver 

major parts of the investment strategy and Regional Economic Delivery Plan (REDP).  
They will focus on specific DLUHC themes (Communities and Place, Supporting 
Local Business, People and Skills including or excluding Multiply), they may also 
tackle themes that run across the DLUHC themes (e.g. poverty), or a mixture of the 
two.  The menu of activity is consistent across the region but adapted according to 
local need and scale of funding available. 

 
             Grant schemes: These are thematic and integrated into the anchor projects,  
           providing:  
 

a. Grants to voluntary and community groups 

b. Grants to businesses  

 
          Standalone projects: These have been invited by competitive bidding rounds to fill  

clear gaps in strategy delivery that are not being met anchor projects or grant 
schemes within them.  

11. Constructive dialogue has taken place with Welsh Government (WG) officials across 

a range of departments to ensure that SPF activity is designed to complement WG 

provision, and pick up areas that are not funded. This is particularly important in 

areas such as grant support for small businesses and community organisations to 

ensure seamless provision. Anchor teams are part of this design to ensure a central 

point of contact in each local authority area, and these anchor teams meet on a 

regional basis to ensure consistency of approach. 

 

12. Since the September 2023 reporting window, the four South West partner authorities 

have continued delivery of a series of strategically-aligned anchor projects 

incorporating in house activity and thematic grant schemes targeting private and 

third sector bodies. Open call projects have been progressing with the partner 

authorities and noting that Pembrokeshire progressed with a second-round open call 

in the period. There remains a consistency of approach while each local authority is 

tailoring implementation in line with local need. Short approval chains have 

continued to ensure that funding flows to providers swiftly. 

 

 

Page 15



4 

 

13. Comprehensive recording and monitoring systems developed are functioning well 

and the lighter tough methodology approach continues in line with DLUHC 

requirements. The December 2023 period has seen projects adapting to this 

approach with the quality of claims improving. Sufficient due diligence is carried out 

to ensure proper controls remains in place. 

 

14. All committed funds will be spent and mechanisms exist to ensure that underspends 

are quickly recycled to high demand elements of the programme, in line with our 

Regional Economic Delivery Plan. All delivery is based on well-known economic 

regeneration pressures with strong strategic alignment.           

 

15. With the focus firmly on delivery given the limited time remining - discussions 

regarding delivery extensions have been held with UK Government colleagues 

however no decision on this is likely until April – the importance of a timely decision 

here has been expressed, there is no guarantee at present that delivery will be 

allowed to progress beyond December 2024 and for programme closure by March 

2025. 

 

16. Project performance will continue to be closely monitored and where reprofiling or 

reallocation is required the programme flexibility will ensure that funds are allocated 

appropriately. 

 

17. It remains unlikely that any further new projects will be adopted at this stage. 

However, anchor projects contain a wide range of thematic grant schemes, and the 

four authorities are very much welcoming the flexibility to ensure that funds are 

allocated to areas of pressure.  

 

18. The initial split of funding remains broadly effective, but flexibility means that where 

necessary funds can easily be moved to accommodate additional demand. The 

focus remains very much on delivery of all approved activities given the relatively 

short delivery window remaining to December 2024,  

 

19. Positive press and communications regarding SPF activity has been commonplace 

over the quarter. It is envisaged that there will be increased emphasis on 

opportunities for joint press on larger schemes due to the lead in period to the 

general election and we have communicated to local UK Gov reps that good 

examples exist. 

 
Timescales: 

20.  Delivery for approved projects up to December 2024 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



5 

 

Financial Impacts:  

21. Full output and financial monitoring information is being collated for the region 

currently and an executive summary of progress to date will be available before the 

end of April 2024. 

 
Integrated Impact Assessment: 
 

22. The CJC is subject to the Equality Act (Public Sector Equality Duty and the socio-

economic duty), the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the 

Welsh Language (Wales) Measure, and must in the exercise of their functions, have 

due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 

other conduct prohibited by the Acts. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not. 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not. 

 Deliver better outcomes for those people who experience socio-

economic disadvantage 

 Consider opportunities for people to use the Welsh language 

 Treat the Welsh language no less favourably than English. 

 Ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the 

ability of future generations to meet their own needs. 

 
           In recognition of the above duties, the CJC has adopted an Integrated Impact 

Assessment (IIA) Tool which allows for a 2 stage approach to be undertaken to 
measure any potential impact of its decisions.  

 
           The CJC approved its Corporate Plan 2023-2028 in March 2023. The Corporate Plan 

includes the CJC’s Equality Objective which is set out below for ease of reference: 
 

“To deliver a more equal South West Wales by 2035 by contributing towards: 
 

(a) The achievement of the Welsh Government’s long-term equality aim of 

eliminating inequality caused by poverty; 

 

(b) The achievement of the Equality statement set out in Llwybr Newydd which is 

to make our transport services and infrastructure accessible and inclusive by 

aiming to remove the physical, attitudinal, environmental, systemic, linguistic 

and economic barriers that prevent people from using sustainable transport,  

 

         and 

 

Page 17

https://www.gov.wales/equality-plan-and-objectives-2020-2024
https://www.gov.wales/llwybr-newydd-wales-transport-strategy-2021


6 

 

(c) The achievement of the Welsh Government’s long-term equality aims of 

cohesive communities that are resilient, fair and equal and where everyone is 

able to participate in political, public and everyday life. There will be no room 

for racism and / or discrimination of any kind.” 

 
    Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015  
 
    Alignment with CJC Corporate Plan 2023-2028 and the identified CJC Well-being  
    objectives: 
 

23. The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 mandates that public bodies 

in Wales must carry out sustainable development. Sustainable development means 

the process of improving the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being 

of Wales by taking action, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, 

aimed at achieving the ‘well-being goals’.  

 

24. The CJC approved its Corporate Plan 2023-2028 in March 2023. The Corporate 

Plan contains the CJC’s well-being objectives and frames the corporate direction of 

travel. To this end, it is considered that the recommendation(s) contained within this 

report align(s) to the corporate policy framework of the CJC as set out within its 

Corporate Plan,  

 
Well-being Objective 1 
“To collaboratively deliver the Regional Economic Delivery Plan and Regional Energy 
Strategy thereby improving the decarbonised economic well-being of South West 
Wales for our future generations.” 

 
Well-Being Objective 2 
“To produce a Regional Transport Plan for South West Wales that is founded on 
collaboration and enables the delivery of a transport system which is good for our 
current and future generations of people and communities, good for our environment 
and good for our economy and places (rural and urban).” 

 
 

Well-Being Objective 3 
“To produce a sound, deliverable, co-ordinated and locally distinctive Strategic 
Development Plan for South West Wales which is founded on stakeholder 
engagement and collaboration and which clearly sets out the scale and location of 
future growth for our future generations.”   

 
 
Workforce Impacts: 
 

25. There are no workforce impacts associated with this report 

   

Page 18

https://www.gov.wales/equality-plan-and-objectives-2020-2024


7 

 

 
Legal Impacts:  

26. There are no legal impacts associated with this report as for information only. 

 
Risk Management Impacts:  

27. No impacts 

   
Consultation:  

28. No requirement as this report is for information only. 

 
Reasons for Proposed Decision:  

29.  No requirement as this report is for information only. 

 
Implementation of Decision: 

30.  No requirement as this report is for information only. 

 
Appendices:  

31. None 

.   
List of Background Papers: 

32. None  

 
 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	4 Delivery Update -  Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF)

